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To: . @minvws.nl
Cc: @minvws.nl]; M EESIEFE @minbuza.nl]
From:

Sent: Mon 3/15/2021 6:37:08 PM

Subject: FW: Confirmation KNL co-sponsor Political Declaration on EquitableAccess to COVID-19 Vaccines
Received: Mon 3/15/2021 6:37:13 PM

Pdlitical Declaration on Equitable Access to COVID-19 Vaccines - Coverl etter PDF.pdf

FYI. Dank voor je hulp en input
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Sent: maandag 15 maart 2021 14:35

@minbuza.n>; KD Y

@minbuza.nl>
Subject: Confirmation KNL co-sponsor Political Declaration on Equitable Access to COVID-19 Vaccines

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your kind invitation to co-sponsor the “Political Declaration on Equitable Global Access to COVID-19 Vaccines”. We
appreciate your efforts and that of the core group in drafting this declaration.

On behalf of the Kingdom of the Netherlands, | wish to confirm our support for the political declaration.

Please let us know if there are any further steps to formally confirm our co-sponsorship of the document or if you require any
further information at this point.

Warm regards,

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the UN
666 37 Avenue | [[EEEEEY | New York, NY 10017 | United States

M 5.1.2e
minbuza.nl
www.netherlandsmission.org
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Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht
abusievelijk aan u is toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat
aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met 1isico's verbonden aan het
elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent
to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no hability for
damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.



